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Dear Councillor Farr,
On behalf of the Durand Neighbourhood Association, we are asking you as our representative of City Council to revisit your proposal and motion.
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The Durand Neighbourhood is a downtown neighbourhood and has great regard for the heritage we currently have remaining.  We have through the years supported efforts to maintain our heritage and not demolish.  Many battles have been won through hard work and diligence of those that have come before. The vision that the developer has for this area is not in keeping with the Downtown Secondary Plan.    

The Durand Neighbourhood does not endorse the motion and the proposal as it  ignores planning principles as outlined by the Downtown Secondary Plan, a document that the Durand Neighbourhood Association actively supported.  The Durand was also one of the surrounding downtown neighbourhoods that played a role in its development. 

Here are just 5 statements from the Downtown Secondary Plan: 
1. Retain and enhance the historic fabric of Downtown Hamilton.

2. Ensure that new development respects and reflects the design of surrounding heritage buildings.

3. Conserve and enhance the Gore as the primary landscaped open space and concentration of heritage buildings in Downtown Hamilton.

4. Create new programs and planning mechanisms for ensuring a higher standard of urban design in Downtown Hamilton.

5. Ensure that public improvement projects are undertaken within an overall design and implementation program that respects these objectives. 

Councillor Farr, the DNA urges you to take your motion off the floor.  Designate, do not demolish!  Is it not possible to have an open process of staff review and public engagement? Does Council and the Minister of Culture not have the tools available through the Ontario Heritage Act? 
The Durand Neighbourhood Association looks forward to your response. 
Regards,

Janice Brown

President, Durand Neighbourhood Association
PS:  Please see 2 very important concerns since writing the original draft.   

1. It is non binding to the developer, and indeed his comments indicate that he may or may not preserve he facades of 18-22 as per the agreement, depending on the assessment and his judgment of economic feasibility, which he is free to make up as he goes.  Why then should the city be bound to its end of the compromise?

2.  The demolition permits still stand, so he could demolish any or all of the buildings tomorrow if he changes his mind.  The only way to protect is to designate, which would revoke all demolition permits.  If the city is to take that step, it ought to do so for the entire Gore streetwall.  

*The motion:  Whereas, there has been considerable concern and some confusion as it relates to the pending possible demolition of two Gore District buildings related to a future development in the area, and;
Whereas, Culture and Heritage Staff are currently working on a report and have assured Council of a report back on the Downtown Heritage Buildings Inventory, but not until the fourth quarter as it relates to buildings that qualify for the Heritage Register in the downtown area (properties on the Register are protected for 60 days should a demolition permit be applied for), including the Gore District, and;
Whereas, despite the staff project, concern continues that the integrity of the Gore District may be lost in the interim, should additional demolition permits be applied for, noting that properties currently part of the staff project are not currently protected from demolition.
Therefore, be it resolved;  That all properties in the Gore District listed on the City's inventory of heritage buildings, with the exception of 24 and 28 King Street East previously granted a demolition permit, be added to the Register.
